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.... ANSUL 

March 6, 1992 

Warden Steve Daye 
WDNR - Marinette 
P.O. Box 16 
Industrial Parkway 
Marinette, WI 54143-0016 

Dear Warden Daye: 

ANSUL ARE PROTECTION 
ONE STANTON STREET 
MARINETTE, WI 54143-2542 
TELEPHONE [715) 735-7411 

You asked that I document Ansul's estimate of the amount of butyl 
carbitol lost and unrecovered from the Bldg. 18 dike after the January 
20, 1992 spill. 

Butyl carbitol receipts at Bldg. 18 are tabulated in pounds from the 
Dow shipping papers. The level of the tank is not read daily, but 
rather a running total of tank throughput in pounds is recorded. The 
material is then weighed as it is put into shipping containers. 

The total tank throughput from July 1, 1991, to the time of the spill 
was 472,588 pounds, of which 8,321 pounds (1,034 gallons) is not 
accounted for by product usage or inventory. This value constitutes 
all losses, including the spill, valve leakage, filling losses, 
evaporation, and density differences caused by temperature differences. 
In order to estimate the volume of the spilled material lost, we must 
first estimate that portion of the unaccounted-for 1,034 gallons due to 
other losses. 

Density Losses 

At the time of the spill, Ansul estimates the temperature of the butyl 
carbitol in the tank was 30° F with a density of 8.048 lb/gal. We 
estimate the material.leaves Dow at anaverage temperature of 45° F and 
a density of 8.00 lb/gal. The plant throughput from July 1, 1991 to 
the spill was 472,588 lb. 

472,588 lb. 
1.) 8 •00 lb/gal. = 59,073 gallons as delivered from Dow 

2.) 472,588 lb. 
8.048 lb/gal. = 58,721 gallons as delivered to the product 

after outdoor storage. 

A Grinnell® COMPANY 
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3.) That portion of the 1,034 lb. unaccounted for due to density 
differences is estimated to be 352 gallons. 

4.) 1,034 gallons 
- 352 gallo~~ 

682 gallons remaining due to the spill and total plti11t losses. 

Plant Losses 

Ansul has conducted in plant studies which indicate that approximately 
1% of the total throughput of butyl carbitol is lost to evaporation, 
filling losses, leaks, etc. 

1.) 472,588 lb X 1% = 4,725 pounds (591 gallons at 45°) 

2.) That portion of the remaining 682 gallons lost due to plant 
losses (not including the spill) is estimated to be 591 
gallons. 

Thus the butyl carbitol unrecovered from the spill is estimated at 
approximately 100 gallons. As you know that butyl carbitol on the 
ground outside the dike has been picked up for reuse. Ansul will 
recover any more material that appears from under the slab for reuse or 
disposal, as appropriate. If butyl carbitol resulting from this 
activity must be sent off-site for disposal, Ansul will notify you of 
it's final destination. 

The cracks in the dike have be~n sealed with a temporary flexible caulk 
material and will be permanently patched when the weather permits. 

If you have any questions, please contact me. 

GER/nwp 



State of Wisconsin\ DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES 

Carroll D. Besadny 
Secretary 

February 25, 1992 

ANSUL FIRE PROTECTION 
ATTN: GEORGE ROGERS 
1 ONE STANTON STREET 
MARINETTE WI 54143 

Dear George: 

P. 0. Box 16 
Industrial Parkway 

Marinette, WI 54143 
Telephone (715) 732-0101 

Telefax (715) 732-4450 

File Ref: 

I am in receipt of your letter detailing the amount of Butyl Carbinol that was 
discovered to be leaking from a valve on January 20, 1992. In your letter you 
state that your engineers feel that there was approximately 2,800 gallons of 
this product leaked, and as of the date of your letter, 1,697 gallons had been 
recovered. The Department's position, and probably anyone's position, upon 
reading this letter is, where is the approximately 1,100 gallons of product. 

This case cannot be closed until we can document where the other 1,100 gallons 
of product are at this· time. This may require that Ansul do a more in depth 
investigation as to where this product may be. One of these steps may involve 
bringing in a specialist to test the soil to find out if that is where the 
extra 1,100 gallons are at this time. The long and short of this is that the 
Department must be aware and think it would be a good policy for Ansul also, 
as to the determination of where the remaining 1,100 gallons of product may 
be. 

Upon receipt of this letter, please contact me at my office at (715) 732-
0101, so we can discuss this. 

Sincerely, 

Steven Daye 
Conservation Warden 

SD/bm 



.. 
ANSUL 

February 21, 1992 

Mr. Steve Day 
Wisconsin DNR - Marinette 
Industrial Parkway 
Marinette, WI 54143 

Dear Mr. Day: 

RE: Butyl Carbital Spill Update 
January 20, 1992 

ANSUL ARE PROTECTION 
ONE STANTON STREET 
MARINETTE, WI 54143-2542 
TELEPHONE [715]735-7411 

You requested an update of the above incident. To date, we have 
recovered 1,697 gallons of butyl carbital. The material is being held 
in the raw material tanks in Bldg. 18 and will be used in production. 
Engineering estimates of the total amount spilled is approximately 
2,800 gallons. 

If you have any questions, please contact me. 

Sincerely, 

Georg • R rs 
Environmental Control Manager 

GER/nwp 

A Grinnell® coMPANY 
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